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MEMORANDUM FORs Assistant Director for Policy Coordination

FROM: Deputy Director (Plans)

SUBJECT: Preparation of a National Psychological Strategy.

1. T have examined your memorandum of 25 January, together with
the draft of proposed memorandum which you recommend for submission
to the Director of the Psychological Strategy Board in connection with
the above-entitled subject matter. The proposed aecrandum should not
be addressed to the Director of the PSB, but rather to Aduiral Stevens
who is chairing the special ad hoc committee which wassst up to arrive
at vays and means of approachingthe problem of developing & national
peychological strategy. But what is much mors important, the draftBenorandun 1s not responsive to the request Which has been made of us
to come forward with our ideas and in its present form I am afraid
would do little to advance the ball.

2. I feel certain that I have, myself, been at fault in not mak-
ing more clear to you the nature of the paper or papers which we havebeen requested to produce. This entire subject Le 4 4Lfficult ono to
grasp, and even when the requirement is comprehended the task of pro-
ducing an adequate paper in response will not be easy. We need not be
deterred from the effort nor too much concerned with the perfection of
our initial effort, since the paper is definitely to be regarded as a
working draft only.

3. Accordingly, T should like to have you and your principle
staff members concerned address themselves again to the preparation of
& paper which would represent ow contribution of idess as to how this
matter should be approached. I em much less interested in the quantify
or composition of verious committees to tackle various parte of the job
(which 1s adequately discussed in your present memorandus) then I am
in our substantive thoughts and recommendations. Ae an illustrationof what, T meen by substantive thoughts and recomendations, I attach a
copy of a memorandum which has been sul y the State Department
to Aduiral Stevens entitled "Phasing of ations Designed to
Reduce and Retract Soviet Influence and Power." Admittedly one might
take exception to the philosophies expressed in this memorandum or
hit upon a different set of priorities. However, thispaper is at
least affirmative in tone and contains the essence of an spprosch to
the problem which we are trying to solve.
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Le In recapitulation, I believe it would be the best approachto wmdertake the preparation of tvo separate memoranda, althoeeh soumay find that the two will merge into one or that you would preferto concentrate on the first as our initial effort == to be followedby the second at a later time. The first memorandum could study thePproblea of the approach to a "national Ppaychological strategy” from‘the point of view of our greatest capabilities, both present andProspective, as aopraised by us. This Paper would deal largely withareas and techniques, and the areas would no doubt in many cases coin-ide vith the areas Conoeratng which our Governaant is mest memedee oithe present time. The techniques or methods would tend to be those ofwhich ve believe ourselves to be Presently capable or in a way of be-Soning capable within the near-term future - sssuaing the continuingdeteraination of this Government to devote high priority and much ef-fort to the application of our methods. There would be room in thisQaper for some discussion of other (non-covert) measures which weuiabe required in order to provide a framework for our operations or toconsolidate and guarantee the gains which our efforts might be suo-251 sessful in producing.

[ pa od Bo¢ group, In wuggesting This approach, Tecormivehat It maynot Beentirely sound, but it vas fale that such s pane.from CIA 1s necessary if we are to have any clear picture of whatmight be accomplished through a concentration of effort in ‘those fieldswhere we have the best possibilities.

Se The second memorandum might take the form of a study of meanswhich would prove most effective -- regardless of present capabillties== in achieving ultimate American policy objectives as stated in KSC 2h.Again, it 1s recognised that such a Paper would contain a certainamount of unreality but it is felt that it would provide a usefulbackground for the projection of certain ideas.

By If any of the fomgoing is not sufficiently clear to you or tothe others who will be working on this matter, I should be glad tomake a further effort to clarify the request. Colonel Philbin, whois working on this mtter very closely with Admiral Stevens and theother members of the ad hoc 8roup, has been kind enough tosuggestthet he ould be ladTovork vith you or your people in the. devetop-ent of the kind of paper which werequire,(since ha hespersonallyattended a11 of the aeetings of the ad hoo group) to wich he ie oy4 position to provide dsportant bits GfBeckgroiad and the »atms.pherics® of the conversations hich I am sure I have not been bleto get across in writing, I suggest that you take advantage ofColonel Philbin's offer of assistance.
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7. In view of the fact that Aduirel Stevens informed me Wednesdsy
of hie intention to take sbout three weeks holiday, I feel thet. ve have
at least two woeks! tine within which to conplete the first (and most
important) of the to papers.

sigue FRANK 6. WISHER

“ map
Nagin 8
FRAN 0, VISKER

sad (7)1. 42of 8of15workingdraft mano for
Adu. Stevens "Phasing of Covert Ops
dead to reduce and retract, ote.” -

2. 73 of Hitse nemo of 8 Jan, 5.
3. Org. of 15 Deo. 1951 T5 Working

Draft, fron PSB - "The Problems To
establish OFC approach, sto.

Le Copy 6 (of 9) of PSB working draft
of 15 Nov. 19511 "To foraulste &
nst'1 peyeho, strategy.

5. Copy 13 of Philbin's memo of 28
Dec. 1551 and attohts Memo of
conf. held 19 Dec.

6. ALL of 6 copies TS 681731 pro-
posed memo to PiBr * Hat'l Prycho.
Strategy."

7. #1and#2 of6 of 7568172toDD/P
from Acting ADPC ded 25 Jan, 1952
making certain points re proposed
namo to PSB.

25X1 o/m/|DistrTbuETon: =
Orig. and 1 - Copies #1 and 2 = to ADPC with all enclosures,
Copy #3 ER —
Copy fle DD/P chrono.
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